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1, , an authorized representative of the company named below, acknowledge receipt
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AMENDMENT 1
Prospective Bidders:

Please refer to our Invitation for Bid No. 031-2021 Typhoon Shutters for Various Public Schools, a copy of which was
obtained by your company for consideration.

GDOE is hereby making the following changes to the IFB:

Page 5, Section 2.3 — PROJECT DESCRIPTION

From: 5. Project completion of ninety (90) calendar days upon issuance of Notice to Proceed.
To: 5. Project completion of sixty (60) calendar days upon issuance of Notice to Proceed.

Page 11, Section 3.2.4 — DURATION OF AWARD

From: The duration of this award shall be ninety (90) calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed, subject
to the availability of funds and subject to the terms of this IFB and to the terms of the contract agreement.

To: The duration of this award shall be sixty (60) calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed, subject
to the availability of funds and subject to the terms of this IFB and to the terms of the contract agreement.

Page 12, Section 3.2.8 — DELIVERY OF GOODS

From: The project shall be completed within Ninety (90) calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed
(NTP).

To: The project shall be completed within Sixty (60) calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed
(NTP).

Please see below responses to questions submitted by Prospective Bidder(s):

1) Global Services

1. Will you be able to send me the listing of who registered just to make sure before | move forward?
GDOE Response: The following vendors have registered for the Bid: (1) Premier International Inc. dba Carpet Masters,
(2) 1) Global Services, (3) USA Contractors Inc., (4) WBH LLC, (5) Liang Corporation, (6) JMI Edison, (7) Tridon
Corporation, (8) JC Marketing, Inc., and (9) Pacific Federal Management.

Carpet Master & Shutter Factory

2. As perthe specs, it is indicated that the shutter must meet American Society for Testing & Materials (ASTM) standard. Is
this a federally funded project?
GDOE Response: Yes. Please refer to page 12 of the IFB, Section 3.2.7.

3. Does the product need to meet the “Buy America Act” (Made in USA)?
GDOE Response: No. It does not need to meet the “Buy America Act”.

4. |If the shutter must meet the ASTM Standards, the shutter must be tested by a US Lab for Static Air Pressure and the
Wind load Rating of 170MPh sustain wind speed. Please clarify.
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GDOE Response: Yes. It must meet ASTM Standards.

5. The standard color for the electrostatic applied paint is White and Bronze. The Specified Hi-Tech brand also comes in
White and Bronze only. Please clarify the acceptable color.
GDOE Response: White.

WBH LLC

6. What does it mean by rough openings on the typhoon shutters? Can you please provide a picture of exactly the type of
shutters GDOE is looking for?
GDOE Response: Rough opening is the existing opening. Photo is not available. Please follow scope of work and
requirements on Section 2.3 and Attachment A of the IFB.

7. For 1.02 Submittals Section B, what does GDOE mean by showing shop drawings? Do you want us to submit a design of
how we are going to install it? Can you please explain more exactly what will need to be done here?
GDOE Response: Yes. Upon award, winning bidder shall provide shop drawings showing layout, sizes and types,
product materials, components and accessories, fabrication data, finishes, rough-in dimensions, anchorage and
installation requirements and details.

8. For 1.03 Section C, is pre installation conference only done when the vendor is chosen in the end to do the project before
installation?
GDOE Response: Yes.

9. For Section 2.01, “Provide (Hi-Tech)(Bernardo) shutter system”, is that a specific kind of shutter you are looking? Can you
please elaborate “(Hi-Tech)(Bernardo)”?
GDOE Response: Bernardo is a recommended brand, however it is not required. Substantially equivalent products will
be considered for award. Please refer to Section 3.2.19 of the IFB. Typhoon shutters must be rated at 170 MPH as
identified in Ch16 Section 1609 of the 2009 International Building Code.

10. Is there a specific brand of typhoon shutters GDOE is looking for?
GDOE Response: Bernardo is a recommended brand, however it is not required. Substantially equivalent products will
be considered for award. Please refer to Section 3.2.19 of the IFB. Typhoon shutters must be rated at 170 MPH as
identified in Ch16 Section 1609 of the 2009 International Building Code.

11. When will the job be done? During school hours or only during weekends?

GDOE Response: After school hours and weekends.

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

o

CARMEN T. CH
Supply Manage

AUROS
nt Administrator



